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6. WILLMENT

301 Commercial Street

1852 — George Willment bought out his former partner’s share
in the lot and business here.

1854 — An ad for Willment’s store listed groceries, provisions,
mining and fluming tools, cigars, extra quality liquors
and cocktail fixings — all delivered free of charge.

1855 — The Big Fire damaged Willment’s building but he was
back in business in a week.

1860 — Another fire damaged Willment’s wooden building.
James McGinley built the brick building that is here
today. In that same year, the Masonic Order added
the second floor to the building for their lodge room.

1870 — Julia Lubeck bought the building. The next year she and
her husband David opened “The Store” here.

1888 — Lubeck sold his stock and leased the building to M. C.
MacLennan.

1893 — Lubeck, who owned this building and the one next door,
put in new fronts on the buildings.

1896 — W. A. Crowell and J. C. Safford opened their
undertaking parlor here.

1903 — The undertaking business was sold to J. T. Walsh and
Charles Keena.

1927 — Russia Lubeck Yardley sold the building to Carl Mehl
and Colin Hislop. Undertakers here until 1935.
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